
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Hanif Aqbany 
Councillor Dr Shofiqul Chowdhury 
Councillor Mohammed Dawood 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Spinney Hills 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Monday, 11 August 2014 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
PLACE: St Matthews Centre, Malabar Road 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. ACTION NOTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

 

 The Action Notes of the previous Spinney Hills Community Meeting held on 11 
March 2014 have been circulated and Members will be asked to confirm them 
as a correct record.  
 

4. COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK  
 

 

 Councillors will report on their activities since the previous Ward Community 
Meeting.  
 

5. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE  
 

 

 The Police will give an update of their activities in the Ward.  
 

6. CITY WARDEN UPDATE  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on environmental and enforcement 
activities.  
 

7. HOUSING UPDATE  
 

 

 Housing Officers will give a report including an update on the refurbishment 
works at St Peters tower block.  
 

8. FEEDBACK FROM PAST WARD GRANT RECIPIENTS  
 

 

 Past recipients of Ward grant funding will be asked to provide feedback on their 
use of the funds.  
 

9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 

Appendix A 

 Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications. 
 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 

 



 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
 
Shilen Pattni (Neighbourhood Development Manager) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1832 
Email: Shilen.Pattni@leicester.gov.uk 
 
or 

 
Jason Tyler (Democratic Support Officer) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6359 
Email Address: Jason.Tyler@leicester.gov.uk 
 
Or 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 
 
 



11.00

18,000.00

18,011.00

-7,392.39

25,403.39

Bid No.
Type of 

Bid

Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant 

Name

Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

5003 Joint 17.04.14
Global Hands Leicester 

(Durgha Ramji)

The Millennium 

Development Goals and 

the Post 2015 

Development Agenda – 

Youth Training Seminar

Delivering a series of training seminars 

with the support of Global Hands Youth. I 

am planning to deliver a 3 day workshop 

ahead of leaving for Sri Lanka. Then on 

my return deliver a further two training 

sessions which will aim to kick start a 

focus on the Post 2015 Development 

Agenda.

216.66

1026 Individual 01.05.14 Kaine Management LTD Silver Surfers

Silver Surfers Programme will run 10 

weeks of social media sessions with 

senior citizens groups at the African 

Caribbean Centre (The Golden Fellowship 

Group) and Caribbean Court. Project will 

introduce participants to Skype, 

Facebook and the internet ad helop them 

keep up with the Computer generation.

491.40

5005 Joint 01.05.14
Global Hands Leicester 

(Durgha Ramji)

The Millennium 

Development Goals and 

the Post 2015 

Development Agenda – 

Youth Training Seminar

Delivery of a series of training seminars 

with the support of Global Hands Youth,  

a 3 day workshop consisting of 20 

people. Plus further three training 

sessions which will aim to kick start a 

focus on the Post 2015 Development 

Agenda.

500.00

1028 Individual 02.05.14 The Contact Project
St Matthews Community 

Parks Day 2014

Annual Communty Event, has been 

established since 2000 and attracts 400 

plus community residents from all the 

pre dominate cultural groups living in the 

area from all age ranges. Various 

activities and Stalls to cater for all 

intrests.

600.00

5009 Joint 14.05.14
Greater Noakhali Shomiti 

UK

Eid Function and 

Celebration

Celebrate Eid-Ul-Fitr on the 03/08/14 

following 30 days of fasting.These 

Celebrations will be for the local 

community targeting the Bengalis 

Dispora of Leicester.  Will have Singers, 

poetry and young talented people to 

commemorate Eid. Refreshments and 

Food will also be served.

800.00

1042 Individual 20.05.14
Sudanese Community in 

Leicester

Sudanese Community 

Leicester General 

Meeting 2013-2014

Sudanese Community AGM will be held 

on the 24th May at 5:00pm. The 

Community Invited Cllr Dawood, the local 

Police, SCCOPA, Quba Community 

leaders British Red Cross and RASAP. The 

Purpose of the meeting is to Elect new 

Committee and amend the Constitution.

500.00

5012 Joint 20.05.14

Mammas Community 

Breastfeeding Support 

Project

Community Support for 

New Mothers and Babies

Mammas are mothers living in Leicester, 

mainly in the 

HighFields/Evington/Humberstone area 

who have breastfed thier babies and wish 

to help other women who wish to 

breastfeed and attended an accredited 

training course. Mammas aim support 

health and well being of mothers/babies, 

primarily through 

support,protection,promotion of 

breastfeeding.

600.00

Funding Bid Totals:

Budget Carried forward from 2013/14:

Budget Allocation 2014/15

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015

Balance remaining to carry forward (Funding amount requested):



11.00

18,000.00

18,011.00

-7,392.39

25,403.39

Bid No.
Type of 

Bid

Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant 

Name

Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

Funding Bid Totals:

Budget Carried forward from 2013/14:

Budget Allocation 2014/15

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015

Balance remaining to carry forward (Funding amount requested):

5013 Joint 20.05.14 Highfields Library

Children Summer 

Reading Activities at 

Highfields Library 

Develop/deliver/evaluate a summer 

programme of activities for children 5/15 

years, at Highfields Library linked to the 

Leicester Libraries Summer Reading 

Challenge – Mythical Maze. Last year we 

ran 24 activity sessions during the 

summer, which were attended by 1, 671 

local children and parents from across 

both wards.   

905.00

5014 Joint 21.05.14
Leicester Partnership 

Trust

Family Health & Welbing 

Event

To hold a Family Health & Wellbeing 

Event on August 16th 2014 (1pm-4pm), 

to raise awareness of the overall health 

and wellbeing of the community. Health 

professionals and local organisations will 

hold inter-active stalls promoting the 

local services available and will be on 

hand to answer any questions and give 

advice/support.

300.00

5018 Joint 02.06.14
Liz Carney -  The Bridge – 

Homelessness to Hope

The Bridge – 

Homelessness to Hope, 

Mentoring Project.

The Mentoring Project’s proposal is to 

help purchase essential practical items, 

services and training to enable the 

project to develop and progress 

supporting people to take own initiative 

to manage money, debt, health, work 

and social inclusion either with or 

without support.

2,000.00

5023 Joint 05.06.14 SunFest UK SunFest UK 2014 Fun Day

The event is free, family community 

event promoting community cohesion 

and diversity , arts, health and wellbeing 

in conjunction with the 52nd 

Independence of Jamaica celebrations. 

960.00

5026 Joint 05.06.14
Clair Nutting - Streetvibe 

young Peoples Service

Streetvibe young Peoples 

Service

Alterations to the youth bus to provide a 

extra space for young people to access 

both areas and to maximise the resource.

1,667.00

1076 Individual 13.06.14
Leicester Sudanese 

Association
Ramadan & Eid

Ramadan meals for Women,Asylum 

Seekers and other needy people, during 

the whole holy month of ramadan at the 

Leicester Sudanese Assocaiation 19 

Brunswick Lane Leicester.

8,020.00

1079 Individual 17.06.14 Shree Patel Samaj
Multi Culutural 

Celebration

Multi cultural celebration bring together 

young and old people from all 

communities in Leicester to participate in 

activites such as dance, drama, songs, 

fancy dresses and rangoli competitions.

950.00

1083 Individual 20.06.14
Leicester Sudanese 

Association
Ramadan Breakfast

Ramdadan breakfast (EFTARI) for needy 

people and wider community
500.00

5031 Joint 02.07.14 Quba Centre Eid Celebration

The proposal is aimed at the African 

Community of St Matthews, Beaumont 

Letys and Braunstone. Different Events 

will be held under this single project, so 

that a particular target auidnece is 

focused upon. Food workshops for the 

women Educational and fun activities for 

the youth.

833.33



11.00

18,000.00

18,011.00

-7,392.39

25,403.39

Bid No.
Type of 

Bid

Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant 

Name

Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

Funding Bid Totals:

Budget Carried forward from 2013/14:

Budget Allocation 2014/15

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015

Balance remaining to carry forward (Funding amount requested):

5033 Joint 0.3.07.14 Triple Skillz
Positive Activities – Multi 

Sports

Triple Skillz is a community social 

enterprise which uses sport as vehicle for 

change. We deliver professional coaching 

in three sports; boxing, football and 

basketball. Our Boxing sessions are 

delivered by Rendall ‘2 Tone’ Munroe, 

Leicester Born, former European and 

Commonwealth champion and our 

basketball session are lead by Karl ‘KB’ 

Brown.

1,660.00

1107 Individual 04.07.14 CANT BLAME DA YOUTH CANT BLAME DA YOUTH 

Can’t Blame Da Youth proposal is to get 

young People respective of age, sex, 

ethnic or Religion who live in the 

..........area involved in our Summer 

Educational Programme. Jayone 

Production will be putting on the 

production ‘Can’t blame da Youth’ This 

production is about Educating Young 

people and Carers on Anti Bullying.

500.00

50+ network 250.00

Sheban youth club 1,000.00

Ball park Nirvana football club 1,650.00

Phyliss Caribbean Carnival 500.00




	Agenda
	9 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

